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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  ELEVATED DREAMS LLC – RETAIL CANNABIS DISPENSARY  
PROJECT NO.:   25-13 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 64, BLOCK 2, LOT 16                                                           
REVIEW DATE:   18 JUNE 2025 
MEETING DATE:  25 JUNE 2025 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: FLOYD JOHNSON, CADMAN DESIGN / LOUIS DUBOIS, P.E. 
 
 

1. The project was sent to County Planning on 5 May 2025.  As of the date of this meeting the project 
will be timed out if no response has been received. 

 
2. This project was submitted to the NYSDOT on 2 May 2025.  As of the date of this review, no 

response was received. 
 

3. Confirmation that Adjoiners’ Notices have been sent should be provided. 
 

4. A chart has been added for the parking on the site identifying 60 parking spaces required.  Actual 
number of parking spaces should be identified. 
 

5. The signage for the site should be addressed with Code Compliance. 
 

6. Seven delineated parking spaces exist on the site. 
 

7. Code Compliance should address the sign located off site and with no set back. 
 

8. A lock dumpster has been depicted on the plans.  Dumpster is proposed to be located to the rear of 
the structure.  Dumpster enclosure is proposed.  
 

9. Project is a special use.  A Public Hearing is required. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 
 
Patrick J. Hines      Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal      Principal 
 






